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JOCELYN PEASE
Direct (503) 290-3620
jocelyn@mrgHaw.com

November 3, 2023

VIA E-MAIL

Kathy Hunter

Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Lacey, WA 98503

Re:  Docket UE-230172—PacifiCorp’s Response to Staff’s Motion to Revise Testimony
and Petition For Exemption from WAC 480-07-460 (1)(a)(i)

Dear Ms. Hunter,

Please find PacifiCorp’s Response to Staff’s Motion to Revise Testimony and Petition for
Exemption from WAC 480-07-460(1)(a)(1).

If you have any questions regarding these requests, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Jocelyn Pease

Jocelyn Pease, WSBA No. 50266
McDowell Rackner Gibson PC
419 SW 11th Avenue, Suite 400
Portland, OR 97205

Telephone: 503-595-3925
jocelyn@mrg-law.com

Attorney for PacifiCorp
Enclosure
cc: UE 230172 Service List
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